

From: [Dykema, Linda D. \(DHHS\)](#)
To: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: follow-up
Date: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:33:46 PM

thanks

From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 2:16 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: follow-up

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Krisztian, George (DEQ)" <krisztiang@michigan.gov>
Date: October 8, 2015 at 2:12:33 PM EDT
To: "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: follow-up

Jim,

I just spoke with the facilities manager for the Flint Schools system and discussed the challenges of doing any in-line filtration prior to a formal building evaluation. He indicated that they were only talking with people at this point and he agreed that we needed to have a coordinated effort in place.

He has my contact information and I think we are good on this issue.

George